



RESUME  
& PORTFOLIO

VARIAN BETAGUS

0838 7627 4490

varianbeel@gmail.com

## ABOUT ME

I was born on 26th August 1991. Based in East Jakarta (Jatinegara Matraman). Graduate from Communication Academy of Bina Sarana Informatika in Advertising Major (2013). Have experience as inventory staff at plastic distributor company. Work as a graphic designer in photobooth company presently. Responsibility to design photobooth kit (overlay, backdrop, props, photobox, etc). And also make some design as a freelancer. Have interest in comic, music, drawing and football.

### EDUCATION HISTORY

**SD ST. ANTONIUS**  
(1997 - 2003)

**SMP ST. VINCENTIUS**  
(2003 - 2006)

**SMAN 50**  
(2006 - 2009)

**BINA SARANA INFORMATIKA**  
(2010 - 2013)

### EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

**PT DUTA NIAGA KHATULISTIWA**  
as Inventory Staff  
(2009 - 2012)

working for administration of  
the warehouse, also loading  
and unloading of the item

**MOMENTS TO GO**  
as Graphic Designer  
(2013 - present)

make overlay design  
(frame template for 4R Photo)  
make backdrop design  
make props design  
make photobox design  
make eflyer design  
(for social media)  
make office kit design  
(name card, id card, voucher, coupon)

### SOFTWARE SKILL

Ps ██████████

Ai ██████████

Pr ██████████

Ae ██████████

Fl ██████████